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From: cormphelp
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:17 PM
To: ‘Barrera, Lourdes'

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: ADL AIR LLC DOC NUMBER #L070000569
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on tha guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

|
i
From: Barrera, Lourdes [mailto:ibarrera@ncl.com) :
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 2:15 PM !
To: corphelp |

Subject: ADL AIR LLC DOC NUM}BEW .

On July 20,2010 | made a change on my business address, but somehow | omitted'the change to the
Principal Address as my new address 14720 sw 156! avenue Miami Florida 33196 and my mailing

address to : 8100 Geneva Court C-542 Doral Florida 33166, We are not longer at the 9705 Costa Del Sol

Blvd Doral Florida 33178 addresses.
Do you think it can be possible to change accordingly as stated in this e-mail?

Please advice. '
Thank you. :

Latevdes Pavvera
ADL AIRLLC.

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the pefson
addressed. It may contain confidential information and/or

privileged material. If you receive this in error, please notify

the sender immediately and delete the information

from your computer. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose

nor disclose its contents to any other person.

I Ny 1



